



Outlook

Fw: Signatory Change- Amazon

From Raksa Ma [KDHE] <Raksa.Ma@ks.gov>**Date** Mon 7/13/2026 8:57 AM**To** KEIMS - Kansas Environmental Information Management System [KDHE] <KDHE.BOAKEIMS@ks.gov>

FYI, I have inactivated Lindsey's account for Amazon.com Services LLC - WKS3 (Air).

Raksa Ma

Environmental Data Program Manager, BOA
Kansas Department of Health and Environment
1000 SW Jackson St., Suite 310
Topeka, KS 66620
785-296-4273
raksa.ma@kdhe.ks.gov



From: Christopher D. Zwiener [KDHE] <Christopher.Zwiener@ks.gov>**Sent:** Thursday, July 9, 2026 11:17 AM**To:** Ryan Pfeiffer [KDHE] <Ryan.Pfeiffer@ks.gov>; Raksa Ma [KDHE] <Raksa.Ma@ks.gov>**Cc:** Gilbert Tabares [KDHE] <Gilbert.Tabares@ks.gov>**Subject:** FW: Signatory Change- Amazon

FYI, it looks like Lindsey has access to some BOA and BWM sites.

Christopher Zwiener

Software Project Manager (Bureau of Water KEIMS Administrator)
Kansas Department of Health & Environment
1000 SW Jackson, Ste 420
Topeka, KS 66612
785.296.3056 – Desk
Christopher.zwiener@ks.gov



From: Renee Guay <Renee.Guay@apexcoss.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 9:32 AM

To: Chris A Seeds [KDHE] <Chris.Seeds@ks.gov>

Subject: Signatory Change- Amazon

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Chris,

I am reaching out because Lindsey Hughes is no longer with Amazon, she was the signatory for many IL sites. Mark Tanner will replace her as the signatory.

What information do you need from me to ensure this change is made?

Thanks!

Renee Guay

Program Manager

☐ She/Her

Apex Companies, LLC

Office: 303-242-8677